Sills, Dee (5-

From: Tinti, Elisa

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 2:21 PM

To: Sills, Dee

Subject: FW: Public Safety / GG Stop signs citywide
Attachments: 11-8-21 Stop Signs Citywide with list.pdf

Please print and put in Andrea’s folder. Thanks!

Eliva Tinte
City Clerk and Registrar
City of Kingston

(845) 334-3914 Office
(845) 334-3918 Fax

Kingston City Clerk Webpage

From: Shaut, Andrea

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 2:09 PM

To: Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: FW: Public Safety / GG Stop signs citywide

Hi Elisa,

John & I discussed holding off until December’s meeting for the attached communication, but | cannot recall if | already
forwarded it to you. Can you place it in my folder?

Thank you!
Andrea

From: Schultheis, John

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 11:44 AM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>

Cc: Norman, Edward <enorman@kingston-ny.gov>; Davis, Tony <tdavis@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Public Safety / GG Stop signs citywide

President Shaut-



This item was previously passed out of committee but it was sent back to committee due to lacking funding being
requested by DPW to pay for the materials needed. The funding was later provided. | am requesting the stop sign
legislation be heard again by the PS/GG committee for adoption of the needed legislation.

This is not a particular urgent matter but if you would like to add it to November PS/GG as a late communication that
would be fine; It could also wait to December in my opinion.

Please let me know if you need anything further to advance this.
Thank you,

John M. Schultheis, P.E.

City Engineer

City of Kingston

Engineering Department

City Hall

420 Broadway

Kingston, New York 12401

m) 845-416-0026 (no texts to this number please)
0) 845-334-3967

jschultheis@kingston-ny.gov



CITY OF KINGSTON
Oflice of the City Engineer

jschultheis@kingston-ny.gov

John M. Schultheis, P.E., City Engineer Steven 'T'. Noble, Mayor

November 8, 2021
Andrea Shaut., Alderman-At-Large, President of the Common Council
Kingston City Hall
420 Broadway
Kingston, New York 12401

RE: Stop intersections, various locations

Dear President Shaut:

I have reviewed intersections throughout the city to identify locations where there is currently no
stop or yield sign legislated on any approach. Based on this review, | have created a list of locations
where legislation should be passed to correct these unsigned locations.

My suggestion is to add to 390-92 Schedule IX: Stop intersections the attached list of locations.

Please forward this request for consideration at Public Safety / General Government.

Respectfully,

John M. Schultheis, P.E.
City Engineer

Attachment: list of locations
Cc: Tony Davis, Chairman, Public Safety and General Government

Ed Norman, Superintendent, Department of Public Works
Elisa Tinti, City Clerk

City Hall - 420 Broadway - Kingston, New York 12401 - (845) 334-3967- www kingston-ny.gov



List of Stop Locations Proposed Feb. 2021

STOP Sign On Direction of Travel At Intersection of
Albert Street North S. Wall Street
Alcazar Avenue Southwest Voohees Avenue
Ardsley Street Northeast Smith Avenue
Ardsley Street Southwest Tremper Avenue
Catherine Street East Gill Street
Catherine Street West Tompkins Street
Clifton Avenue Southwest Park Street

Colfax Place Southwest Wilson Avenue
Cordts Street South Delaware Avenue
Cummings Avenue Northeast Mountainview Avenue
Elm Street West Second Avenue
Fort Street east Garden Street
Fort Street west Madden Street
Fortuna Street West Third Avenue
Garrison Street East E. Chester Street
German Street Northeast Hone Street
Granite Court South Merilina Avenue
Harrison Street East Charlotte Street
Harrison Street West lefferson Avenue
Hazel Street North Emerick Street
High Street West Second Avenue
Irving Place Northwest Lounsbury Place
Lincoln Street west Farrelly Street
Lincoln Street East Hooker Street
Kachigan Street South Lincoln Street
Linwood Place North Shufeldt Street
Melvin Drive Southeast Dietz Court
Melvin Drive Northwest E. Chestnut Street
Moore Street East Second Avenue
New Street North Montrepose Avenue
Old Orchard Street North Delaware Avenue
Overlook Drive North Pearl Street
Overlook Drive South Ringtop Road
Peter Street west Hoffman Street
Pulaski Street west Third Avenue
Rodney Street South Dunn Street
Rondout Street West Second Avenue
Sharon Lane Southeast Lounsbury Place
Stickles Avenue west Fairview Avenue
Szymanski Street west Third Avenue
Tietjen Street North Deyo Street
Tompkins Street Both E. Union Street
Rock Street North Ulster Street
Ulster Street West Second Avenue
Hudson Street North W. Pierpont Street
Welles Lane Southwest Orchard Street
Welles Lane East W. Chestnut Street
Westbrook Place Northeast Johnston Avenue
Wilkie Avenue North Pearl Street

Wilkie Avenue South Ringtop Road



Tinti, Elisa

From: Shaut, Andrea

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2021 9:34 PM

To: Tinti, Elisa

Subject: FW: Public Safety / GG Stop signs citywide
Attachments: 11-8-21 Stop Signs Citywide with list.pdf
Hi Elisa,

Resolution #89 of 2021 was referred back to committee in order to secure the funds for the project before voting on the
project. It seems it never made it back to committee or full council. Can you place this email, as well as the attachment,
to my communications folder? | will be assigning it to December’s Public Safety meeting.

Thank you. Let me know if you have any questions!

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
Office of the City Engineer

Jschultheis@kingston-ny.gov

John M. Schultheis, P.L., City Enginecer Steven T. Noble, Mayor

November 8, 2021
Andrea Shaut., Alderman-At-Large, President of the Common Council
Kingston City Hall

420 Broadway
Kingston, New York 12401

RE: Stop intersections, various locations

Dear President Shaut:

| have reviewed intersections throughout the city to identify locations where there is currently no
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

City Hall - 420 Broadway - Kingston, New York 12401 - (845) 334-3967+ www.kingston-ny.gov



STOP Sign On
Albert Street
Alcazar Avenue
Ardsley Street
Ardsley Street
Catherine Street
Catherine Street
Clifton Avenue
Colfax Place
Cordts Street
Cummings Avenue
Elm Street

Fort Street

Fort Street
Fortuna Street
Garrison Street
German Street
Granite Court
Harrison Street
Harrison Street
Hazel Street
High Street
Irving Place
Lincoln Street
Lincoln Street
Kachigan Street
Linwood Place
Melvin Drive
Melvin Drive
Moore Street
New Street

Old Orchard Street
Overlook Drive
Overlook Drive
Peter Street
Pulaski Street
Rodney Street
Rondout Street
Sharon Lane
Stickles Avenue
Szymanski Street
Tietjen Street
Tompkins Street
Rock Street
Ulster Street
Hudson Street
Welles Lane
Welles Lane
Westbrook Place
Wilkie Avenue
Wilkie Avenue

List of Stop Locations Proposed Feb. 2021

Direction of Travel
North
Southwest
Northeast
Southwest
East

West
Southwest
Southwest
South
Northeast
West
east

west
West

East
Northeast
South
East

West
North
West
Northwest
west

East
South
North
Southeast
Northwest
East
North
North
North
South
west
west
South
West
Southeast
west
west
North
Both
North
West
North
Southwest
East
Northeast
North
South

At Intersection of
S. Wall Street
Voohees Avenue
Smith Avenue
Tremper Avenue
Gill Street
Tompkins Street
Park Street
Wilson Avenue
Delaware Avenue

Mountainview Avenue

Second Avenue
Garden Street
Madden Street
Third Avenue

E. Chester Street
Hone Street
Merilina Avenue
Charlotte Street
Jefferson Avenue
Emerick Street
Second Avenue
Lounsbury Place
Farrelly Street
Hooker Street
Lincoln Street
Shufeldt Street
Dietz Court

E. Chestnut Street
Second Avenue
Montrepose Avenue
Delaware Avenue
Pearl Street
Ringtop Road
Hoffman Street
Third Avenue
Dunn Street
Second Avenue
Lounsbury Place
Fairview Avenue
Third Avenue
Deyo Street

E. Union Street
Ulster Street
Second Avenue
W. Pierpont Street
Orchard Street
W. Chestnut Street
Johnston Avenue
Pearl Street
Ringtop Road
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Tinti, Elisa

From: Morell, Jeffrey

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2021 10:26 AM

To: Shaut, Andreg; Tinti, Elisa

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Handicap sign needed.

Dear President Shaut,

Please assign this request for a handicap parking spot on Fairview Ave. to the appropriate committee.

I understand that there is a “no parking” zone directly in front of Fairview Gardens building #8, I believe that
was added a few years ago due to visibility issues, [ would like to request that the City engineer look at the area
and suggest the nearest allowable spot for a handicap parking or any other viable solutions.

Thank you,

Jeffrey

Jeffrey Ventura Morell
Alderman, Ward 1
City of Kingston Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Debbie Ferraro <dferraro443@gmail.com>

Date: December 2, 2021 at 9:35:26 AM EST

To: "Morell, Jeffrey" <ward1@kingston-ny.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Handicap sign needed.

To: Jeffrey Ventura Morell

Hi Jeffrey, we would like to request a handicapped parking sign on Fairview Ave
in front of building 8 apt#2. My dad moved there yesterday and Fairview Gardens
can only provide him with a handicap parking spot down behind the next unit and
about a quarter mile walk. He is 90 years old, a veteran and a retired Kingston city
school physical education teacher. He wants to remain active but his orthopedic
surgeon wants him to walk with a walker as his knee replacement is wearing out
and inoperable. His old rental was going up for sale and with the housing shortage
it was difficult to find him a place to live that was affordable and safe. His new
apartment was recently renovated to be handicap accessible for someone in a
wheelchair. Unfortunately there was no close parking and the only downstairs
apartment they had. I noticed the other unit that faces Fairview has a few on street
parking spots but the sign in front of his apartment says “no parking this side of
street”. I have enclosed a copy of his parking permit. Any assistance in this matter
from the City of Kingston would be greatly appreciated.

Debbie Ferraro

845 338-3792

845 200-5220 cell
Ronald Cole(my dad)
338-7780



ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments

or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.
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Sent from my iPhone
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Sills, Dee

=
From: Tinti, Elisa
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 2:20 PM
To: Sills, Dee
Subject: FW: Installation of Handicap Parking Sign
Attachments: 51 VanBuren St..jpg

Please print and put in Andrea’s folder. Thanks!

Eliva Tinte
City Clerk and Registrar
City of Kingston

(845) 334-3914 Office
(845) 334-3918 Fax

Kingston City Clerk Webpage
il
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From: Shaut, Andrea

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 2:03 PM

To: Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov>

Cc: Worthington, Rita <ward4@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: FW: Installation of Handicap Parking Sign

Hi Elisa,

Can you please include the following communication in my folder? | will assign it next week.

Thank you,
Andrea

From: Worthington, Rita

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 4:06 PM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>

Cc: Davis, Tony <tdavis@kingston-ny.gov>; Schultheis, John <jschultheis@kingston-ny.gov>

Subject: Installation of Handicap Parking Sign

Good Afternoon President Shaut:



Please forward the request to have a handicap parking signed installed at 51 VanBuren Street for Lindsay
Mayo to this month's public safety committee. | believe this request is for her mother who resides with
her. Attached is a photocopy of her handicapped parking sticker.

I've also submitted this request through the city's 311 app.
Thank you.
Rita Worthington

Alderwoman, Ward 4
(845)430-2819
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Sills, Dee

75 (&

From: Tinti, Elisa

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 2:20 PM
To: Sills, Dee

Subject: FW: Handicapped Parking

Please print and put in Andrea’s folder. Thanks!

Elisa Tinte
City Clerk and Registrar
City of Kingston

(845) 334-3914 Office
(845) 334-3918 Fax

Kingston City Clerk Webpage
NG

From: Shaut, Andrea

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 2:02 PM

To: Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov>

Cc: Schabot, Steven <sschabot@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: FW: Handicapped Parking

Hi Elisa,
Can you please include the following communication in my folder? I will assign it next week.

Thank you,
Andrea

From: Schabot, Steven

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 9:52 AM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
Cc: Davis, Tony <tdavis@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Handicapped Parking

Handicapped parking request



e 71 Abruyn Street
« #4849630
o exp.11/22

Please be advised that there is a fire hydrant that will have to be taken into consideration.

Thank yo
Steven Schabot
8th Ward Alderman



Sills, Dee

=
From: Tinti, Elisa
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 2:20 PM
To: Sills, Dee
Subject: FW: Handicapped Parking
Attachments: Platejpeg

Please print and put in Andrea’s folder. Thanks!

Eliva Teuti
City Clerk and Registrar
City of Kingston

(845) 334-3914 Office
(845) 334-3918 Fax

Kingston City Clerk Webpage

T

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

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 10:09 AM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
Cc: Davis, Tony <tdavis@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Handicapped Parking

Handicapped parking request
56-58 German Street

NYS DMV Handicapped plate # H12244



Thank you
Steven Schabot
8th Ward Alderman



